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NOTICE OF VIOLATION '

Commonwealth Edison Company Docket No. 50-373

As a result of the inspection conducted on May 7-11, 1984, and in accordance
with the General Policy and Procedures for NRC Enforcement Actions, (10 CFR
Part 2, Appendix C), the following violation was identified:

10 CFR 50.54(q) requires in part that a licensee authorized to possess and/or
operate a nuclear power reactor shall follow and maintain in effect emergency
plans which meet the standards in 10 CFR 50.47(b) of this part and the require-
ments in Appendix E to this part. 10 CFR 50, Appendix E, Section IV.D.3 states
in part that a licensee shall have the capability to notify responsible State
and local governmental agencies within 15 minutes after declaring an emergency.

Contrary to the above, the licensee did not have the capability to notify ~
offsite agencies within 15 minutes as demonstrated during the period from
April 9, 1983 through April 29, 1984, when on all seven occasions the
licensee did not initially notify the responsible State agency of an
emergency at the LaSalle County Station within 15 minutes from the time
of emergency declaration.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VIII).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written statement
or explanation in reply, including for the item of noncompliance- (1) cor-
rective action taken and the results achieved; (2) correctivo action to be
taken to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when full compliance
will be achieved. -Consideration may be given to extending your response time
for good cause shown.
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Dated C. (d. Paperi4llo, Chief
Emergency Preparedness and

,
Radiological Safety Branch
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